

HOUSE BILL No. 5995

December 2, 2014, Introduced by Rep. Haines and referred to the Committee on Local Government.

A bill to amend 1929 PA 178, entitled

"An act to provide for the establishment, operation and control of county medical care facilities by 2 or more counties of less than 1,000,000 population,"

by amending section 4 (MCL 404.4).

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 4. (1) Contracts for the construction and ~~equipping~~**THE**
2 **EQUIPMENT** of ~~any~~**A** joint county medical care facility to be erected
3 under the ~~provisions of this act~~ , shall be let by the board of
4 trustees of ~~said~~**THE** joint county medical care facility subject to
5 the approval of the ~~state department of social welfare~~. ~~Such~~
6 **LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS. THE** work may be let as an
7 entirety or in sections, as ~~may be deemed~~**WHICHEVER IS CONSIDERED**
8 more advantageous. ~~In all cases where~~**IF** the cost of construction

1 exceeds ~~the sum of \$500.00, bids~~ **THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE JOINT**
2 **COUNTY MEDICAL CARE FACILITY** shall ~~be advertised~~ **DO 1 OF THE**
3 **FOLLOWING, AS APPLICABLE:**

4 (A) **THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2014, PROVIDE PUBLIC NOTICE OF THE**
5 **BIDS** in 1 or more newspapers published and circulated within the
6 **APPLICABLE** counties, ~~concerned,~~ not less than 2 weeks ~~prior to~~
7 **BEFORE** the date when bids are to be received.

8 (B) **BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2015, PROVIDE TIER B PUBLIC NOTICE OF**
9 **THE BIDS AS PROVIDED IN THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT PUBLIC NOTICE ACT NOT**
10 **LESS THAN 2 WEEKS BEFORE THE DATE WHEN BIDS ARE TO BE RECEIVED.**

11 (2) Subject to the provisions of this act, the board of
12 trustees of ~~said~~ **THE** joint county medical care facility may adopt
13 reasonable rules and regulations concerning the manner of
14 advertising for bids and the letting of contracts. ~~In all cases,~~
15 ~~the~~ **THE** right **OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE JOINT COUNTY MEDICAL**
16 **CARE FACILITY** to reject any and all bids presented ~~shall~~ **MUST** be
17 reserved. Each contract let ~~hereunder shall~~ **UNDER THIS SECTION MUST**
18 provide that the work ~~shall~~ **WILL** be done subject to the approval of
19 the ~~state~~ department of ~~social welfare.~~ **LICENSING AND REGULATORY**
20 **AFFAIRS.**

21 Enacting section 1. This amendatory act does not take effect
22 unless House Bill No. 5560 of the 97th Legislature is enacted into
23 law.